Cullen, Heather A (DEC)

From: Patrick Manzo <PManzo@EHamptonNY.Gov>
Sent: Thursday, March 23, 2017 11:10 AM

To: Cullen, Heather A (DEC)

Cc: James Brundige

Subject: RE: East Hampton Airport

Attachments: Doc20170323110143.pdf

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or

unexpected emails.

Heather,

| received your phone call. Please find the attached survey from the Town of East Hampton Airport Managers Office.
Any questions, please call.

Thank You,

Patrick Manzo

East Hampton Airport
(631) 537-1130 x7502

From: Cullen, Heather A (DEC) [mailto:Heather.Cullen@dec.ny.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 8:22 AM

To: Patrick Manzo <PManzo@EHamptonNY.Gov>

Subject: RE: East Hampton Airport

Patrick,

We do still need a survey filled out for East Hampton Airport. If the airport does not have foam and has never had foam,
and foam has never been used at the airport, just mark “no” for everything. We have contacted fire departments
separately.

Thanks,

Heather Cullen

From: Patrick Manzo [mailto:PManzo@EHamptonNY.Gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2017 8:15 AM

To: Cullen, Heather A (DEC) <Heather.Cullen@dec.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: East Hampton Airport

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or

unexpected emails.

Good Moring Heather,

| forwarded this request to Airport Director, Jim Brundige who replied:
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“We don't have fire fighting foam. The East Hampton Village has a foam truck. | gave this form to Dave Browne who
forwarded it to the Fire Chief. | guess he still hasn't filled it out.”

| would suggest reaching out to Dave Browne at (631) 329-3473.

Patrick Manzo
East Hampton Airport
(631) 537-1130 x7502

From: Cullen, Heather A (DEC) [mailto:Heather.Cullen@dec.ny.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 3:33 PM

To: Patrick Manzo <PManzo@EHamptonNY.Gov>

Subject: East Hampton Airport

Hello Patrick,

As we spoke of earlier, the link for the Class B Fire Suppression Foam Usage Survey is
http://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/remediation _hudson pdf/survey2.pdf. | have also attached an information bulletin that
may be of assistance in filling out the survey.

Please complete it as soon as possible and either submit it via the instructions at the top of the survey or email it directly
back to me.

Thank you,

Heather Cullen

heather.cullen@dec.ny.gov

Division of Environmental Remediation

New York State Department of Environmental Conservation

The information contained in this message may be privileged and confidential and protected from disclosure. If the reader of this message is
not the intended recipient, or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified
that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

Thank you.

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
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NEWYORK | Department of
reomtunny | Environmental
Conservation

Class B Fire Suppression Foam Usage Survey Questions
If possible, please complete the fillable PDF survey available at:
http://www.dec.ny.gov/docs/remediation_hudson_pdf/survey2.pdf

Instructions: Please answer all questions with respect to the period of current
ownership/operation. In the event information is available regarding prior
owners or operators, include it in the responses.

Please return the completed survey (PDF file) via email to derweb@dec.ny.gov
by January 31, 2017. Non-electronic responses must be mailed to the
following address: Ted Bennett, NYSDEC, Division of Environmental
Remediation, 625 Broadway (12" Floor), Albany, NY 12233-7012.

If you have any questions, contact Ted Bennett at (518) 402-9764 or
(518) 402-9741 or by email at: theodore.bennett@dec.ny.gov

1. Facility Name:
2. Facility Address

City/Town:
State:

Zip Code: |
3. Period of Facility Ownership:

Owner/Operator): !

6. Is any Class B fire suppression foam currently stored and/or used at the

Facity? (8)Yes (OMNo e —

If yes, please provide all known information about the type of Class B fire
suppression foam currently stored and/or used, including:
a. Date of purchase:

% PFOS/A concentrate:
Method of storage

= 0 a 00U
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7. Has any Class B fire suppression foam ever been stored and/or used at the
Facility? @ Yes O No QUnknown

If yes, please note:

Dates of storage

Manufacturer and type of Class B fire suppression foam stored NA
Quantity of Class B fire suppression foam stored: : 5 GAL

% PFOS/A concentrate: N
Method of storage: |55 G

oo o T o

Other relevant information:

=h

8. Has Class B fire suppression foam ever been used for tramlng purposes atthe Facmty‘?
OYes (® No (O Unknown
If yes, please note:

a. Dates and frequency of training: -
i. If exact information is not a
1. 1-10 times over 10 years

2. 11-50 times over 10 years
3. 50 or more times over 10 years

b. Manufacturer and type of Class B fire
suppression foam used in training:

¢. Quantity of Class B fire suppression foam used in tralnlng

d. Other relevant information: | o

ép'iea“seprav. e an estimate:

9. Has Class B fire suppression foam ever been used for firefighting or other
emergency response purposes at the Facility? O Yes O No @ Unknown
If yes, please note: e - BT
a. Date of emergency response : . -
i. If exact information is not avallable please provude an estlmate
1. 1-10 times over 10 years
2. 11-50 times over 10 years
3. 50 or more times over 10 yearsQ

b. Manufacturer and type of Class B fire suppression fo

or emergency response

c. Quantity of Class B flre suppressmn foam used in firefi ghtmg and
emergency response: | : o

d. Other relevant information
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10.Has the Facility ever experienced a spill or leak of Class B fire suppression

foam? Q Yes Q No @ Unknown

If yes, please note:
a. Date of spllllleak e i ' i .
i. If exact mformatlon is not avallable please prowde an estimate:
1. 1-10 times over 10 years
2. 11-50 times over 10 years
3. 50 or more times over 10 years

b. Manufacturer and type of Class

B fire suppression foam spilled/leaked: |
Quantity of Class B fire suppression foam spllledlleaked
. Other relevant information: :

Qo

11.Has your Facility ever been responsible for the use of Class B: fire Suppress| aon foam v
at a location other than the Facility (i.e. offsite training, emergency response, or spill)?

O Yes ONo @ Unknown
If yes, please note:
a. Date of each offsite use;’ e .
i. If exact mformatlon is not avallable please prowde an estlmate
1. 1-10 times over 10 years

2. 11-50 times over 10 years o
3. 50 or more times over 10 years O

b. Manufacturer and type of Class
B fire suppression foam used:

¢. Quantity of Class B fire suppressmn foam

d. Other relevant information: i

/ Upon completing the survey you must place an “v” in this box to certlfy

the following:

Certification. | certify that this document was prepared under my direction or
supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel
properly gather and evaluate the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the
person or persons who manage the system, or those persons directly responsible for
gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge
,,ancibellef,,true,,accurate -and complete. =

Name of person who completed and submltted responses to Survey (the legal
owner, operator, or their representative authorized to complete and submit Survey)

Name and Official Title
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E-mail Address

Date Certified or Signed _

Clear Form
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